

Eliyahu Ovadya

Electrical Engineer

Contact

Phone

0525708280

E-mail

Eliovadya@gmail.com

Skills

Interpersonal Communication



Hardware Testing



Circuit diagnostics



Software

Microsoft Office



OrCAD



Languages

Hebrew



English



Russian



I'm Power engineer at SolarEdge in the R&D. I've a background as an practical electrical engineer with several years of experience in the IDF. In addition, my main goal is to develop myself and contribute in company results through my personal, educational and professional life. I have excellent interpersonal relationships and enjoy work in multidisciplinary teams where knowledge sharing is encouraged.

Work History

2022-03 -

Power Engineer

Current

SolarEdge, Herzeliya

Hardware Testing · Electromagnetic Interference (EMI) · Power Engineering · Board Design

2019-08 -

Professional Officer - E.G.S.E

2022-03

Israeli Air Force

2017-04 -

Team Leader - Electrical Ground Support Equipment

2019-07

Israeli Air Force

2014-06 -

Aircraft Electrician

2017-03

Israeli Air Force

Education

2020-08 -

Master of Science: Electrical Engineering

Current

Holon Institute of Technology - Israel

2017-10 -

Bachelor of Science: Electrical Engineering

2021-10

Holon Institute of Technology - Israel

2012-09 -

Practical Electrical Engineer: Electrical Engineering

2014-06

Adair Bamarom Collage - Israel

Certifications

2017-01

Licensed Practical Electrical Engineer

2022-01

Electrical Engineer